

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXLVII NUMBER 86

MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020

Price:	\$4.00
	•

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Board Meetings 2069
City Council
Equal Employment Practices
Commission
Franchise and Concession Review
Committee
Landmarks Preservation Commission 2071
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services 2072
Office of Citywide Procurement 2072
Housing Preservation and Development 2072
Police
PROCUREMENT
City University
LaGuardia Community College 2073
Citywide Administrative Services 2074
Office of Citywide Procurement 2074
Comptroller
Information Systems 2074
Correction
Design and Construction 2075

Agency Chief Contracting Office 2075
Education
Board of Education Retirement System 2075
Environmental Protection 2075
Purchasing Management 2075
Financial Information Services Agency 2075
Procurement Services 2075
Health and Mental Hygiene 2075
Homeless Services
Housing Authority 2076
<i>Procurement</i>
Human Resources Administration 2076
Investigation
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2076
Office of the Mayor
Parks and Recreation
Capital Projects 2077
Contracts
Probation
Transportation
Bridges
Youth and Community Development 2078
SPECIAL MATERIALS
OI LOUIL WILL LIVELING

Mayor's Office of Contract Services 2084

Changes in Personnel 2084

THE CITY RECORD

BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

 $See \ Also: Procurement; Agency \ Rules$

BOARD MEETINGS

■ MEETING

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall,

Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M. Contract Awards Public Hearing

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www.nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

Board of Health

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman.

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisition and Disposition

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System

Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority

Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088. Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals

Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following remote public hearing on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions will hold a remote public hearing on the following matters, commencing at 1:00 P.M., on May 7, 2020:

266 WEST 96TH STREET

MANHATTAN CB - 7

C 200140 PPM

Application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD), pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one City-Owned property (Block 1243, Lot 57), pursuant to zoning.

993-995 UNION AVENUE CLUSTER – UDAAP/ARTICLE XI BRONX CBs - 1, 2, 3 20205384 HAX

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law and Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of an urban development action area project, waiver of the area designation requirement, waiver of the requirements of Sections 197-c and 197-d of the New York City Charter, and a real property tax exemption, for properties located at 993 Union Avenue (Block 2669, Lot 41), 995 Union Avenue (Block 2669, Lot 40), 774 Union Avenue (Block 2676, Lot 36), 1042 Longfellow Avenue (Block, 2756, Lot 71) the approval of real property tax exemption, Council District 17.

311-313 PLEASANT AVENUE CLUSTER – UDAAP/ARTICLE XI MANHATTAN CB - 10 20205399 HAM

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law and Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of an urban development action area project, waiver of the area designation requirement, waiver of the requirements of Sections 197-c and 197-d of the New York City Charter, and a real property tax exemption, for properties located at 311-313 Pleasant Avenue (Block 1710, Lot 27), 51-55 East 129th Street (Block 1754, Lot 26), 1263 Park Avenue (Block 1625, Lot 72) in Community District 11, Council Districts 5, 8, 9, Borough of Manhattan.

For questions about accessibility or to request additional accommodations please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov, or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov, or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Maria Sabalvaro, msabalvaro@council.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 3:00 P.M.



m1-7

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ MEETING

Notice of NYC Equal Employment Practices Commission Meeting (Open to the Public)

When and where is the Commission Meeting? The Equal Employment Practices Commission's upcoming Commission Meeting will take place at 9:30 A.M., on Thursday, May 7, 2020. The meeting will be conducted by video conference via WebEx using the details below:

Meeting number (access code): 715 881 730 Meeting password: FCmndvaf677

- Join by internet
- Click to join meeting

• Join by phone (646) 992-2010 United States Toll (New York City) (408) 418-9388 United States Toll

• Join by video system, application or Skype for business Dial 715881730@webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

How do I ask questions during the Commission meeting? Anyone can ask questions during the Commission meeting by:

- WebEx. You can submit your questions directly through the chat panel of the WebEx once joined via the internet option above
- Email. You can email questions to mpinckney@eepc.nyc.gov

Is there a deadline to submit questions? Yes, you must submit all questions during the meeting session on May 7, 2020.

Can I review the recording of the Commission Meeting? Yes, you can review the recorded Commission meeting, which will be made available online by going to the Equal Employment Practices Commission's YouTube page https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCdgAeD4p-esdjymDTdGScfA/featured a few days after the meeting.

m1-6

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a remote public meeting, on Wednesday, May 13, 2020, at 2:30 P.M., via WebEx dial-in. The dial-in information is below.

Dail-in #: +1-408-418-9388 Access Code: 716 891 588 Press # on further prompts

For further information, on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via email, at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov, or via phone at (646) 872-0231. Any

person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public meeting, should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the meeting to ensure availability.

a23 - m13

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency), will hold a public hearing, by teleconference, with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application, will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation each application, will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note, that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference, will be by the Zoom app and will also be live streamed, on the LPC's YouTube channel, www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public may participate, including testifying on a matter, by either the Zoom app, or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab, https://www1. nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing, or attend the meeting, should contact the LPC, by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting, is subject to change and/or cancellation.

11 Cranberry Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-20-08403 - Block 214 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse, built in 1836. Application is to alter the rear façade.

403 East 19th Street - Ditmas Park Historic District LPC-20-06366 - Block 5183 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house, designed by Benjamin Driesler and built in 1909-10. Application is to legalize the replacement of roofing without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

4448-4456 Tibbett Avenue - Fieldston Historic District LPC-20-06282 - Block 5806 - Lot 723, 721 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Dutch Colonial Revival style residence, designed by Francis Averkamp and built in 1922-24; and a Mediterranean Revival style residence, designed by Haugaard & Bernheim and built in 1922-24. Application is to construct a dormer, replace windows, construct a barrier-free access ramp, platform and parking lot, and alter the sidewalks and driveway.

60 Hudson Street - Interior Landmark LPC-20-05764 - Block 144 - Lot 40 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Art Deco style communications building, designed by Ralph Walker of Voorhees, Gmelin & Walker, and built in 1928-30. Application is to install turnstiles and desks, at the designated interior.

15 7th Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-20-02819 - Block 607 - Lot 7503 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A hospital building, designed by Eggers & Higgins and built in 1950. Application is to legalize the installation of signage and a flagpole installed, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

49-51 Chambers Street - African Burial Ground & The Commons Historic District LPC-20-08010 - Block 153 - Lot 18 - Zoning: C6-4 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Beaux-Arts style skyscraper and interior, designed by Raymond F. Almirall and built in 1909-12. Application is to alter the interior banking hall; install signage, a marquee, and lighting at the Chambers Street façade; and alter windows and doors at the Reade Street façade.

630 Fifth Avenue aka 45 Rockefeller Plaza - Individual Landmark

LPC-20-07947 - Block 1266 - Lot 1 in part - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
An office tower, with lower eastern wings (626 and 636 Fifth Avenue),

designed by a consortium of architects known as the Associated Architects, with portions, designed by a group of fine artists, built in 1933-34 as part of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to install signage.

630 Fifth Avenue aka 45 Rockefeller Plaza, 1 Rockefeller Plaza and 50 Rockefeller Plaza - Individual Landmark
LPC-20-07948 - Block Mult - Lot Mult - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Three office buildings, designed by a consortium of architects known as the Associated Architects, with portions designed by a group of fine artists, built in 1933-34 and 1936-1938 as parts of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to modify openings and replace storefront and entry infill.

610 Fifth Avenue, 620 Fifth Avenue, 626 Fifth Avenue, 630 Fifth Avenue, 636 Fifth Avenue, 1 Rockefeller Plaza and 30 Rockefeller Plaza - Individual Landmark LPC-20-07949 - Block Mult - Lot Mult - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Seven office buildings, including The British Building; La Maison Francaise; Palazzo d'Italia; International Building; International Building North; 1 Rockefeller Plaza Building; and RCA Building, designed by a consortium of architects known as the Associated Architects, with portions designed by a group of fine artists, built in 1932-34 and 1936-38, as parts of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of storefronts and signage.

160 Central Park West, aka 2 West 76th Street - Central Park West - West 76th Street Historic District LPC-20-07589 - Block 1128 - Lot 33 - Zoning: C5-1 R10H

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An English Gothic style church building, designed by William Appleton Potter and built in 1897-1898. Application is to alter the areaway and install a barrier-free access ramp.

a22-m5

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, May 12, 2020, at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency), will hold a public hearing by teleconference with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference will be by the Zoom app and will be live streamed on the LPC's YouTube channel www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app, or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab https://www1. nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the LPC by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at richstein@ lpc.nyc.gov, or (646) 248-0220, at least five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Please note: Due to the City's response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting is subject to change and/or cancellation.

349 Hoyt Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District LPC-20-08392 - Block 451 - Lot 7 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style apartment house, designed by J.G. Miller and built, in 1884. Application is to construct a rooftop bulkhead and railings.

631 Vanderbilt Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District LPC-20-03284 - Block 1152 - Lot 9 - Zoning: R7A, C1-4 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A commercial building, built c. 1870, and later altered with the removal of the upper floors and a new façade c. 1963. Application is to enlarge the building and construct a new façade.

1003 Sterling Place - Crown Heights North Historic District LPC-20-07323 - Block 1242 - Lot 53 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Axel S. Hedman and, built c. 1899. Application is to construct a porch.

265 Park Lane - Douglaston Historic District LPC-20-04732 - Block 8050 - Lot 35 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house, designed by Albert Humble and built, in 1920. Application is to replace porch windows.

97 Greenwich Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-20-06772 - Block 615 - Lot 29 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A commercial building, designed by Platt Byard Dovell Architects and, built c. 2002. Application is to alter the facades.

770 Broadway - NoHo Historic District LPC-20-06947 - Block 554 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-2

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style department store, designed by D.H. Burnham & Co. and built, in 1903-07 with an addition built, in 1924-25. Application is to install a rooftop HVAC unit.

1162 Broadway - Madison Square North Historic District LPC-20-05494 - Block 829 - Lot 28 - Zoning: M1-6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building.

106 East 78th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-20-06274 - Block 1412 - Lot 68 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse, designed by R. W. Buckley and built, in 1879-1880. Application is to alter the primary façade, demolish a rear extension and modify windows.

160 Fifth Avenue - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-20-09059 - Block 822 - Lot 7507 - Zoning: C6-4M CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance offices/store and loft building, designed by Robert Henderson Robertson and built, in 1891-92. Application is to install new entrance infill and a marquee.

1109 Fifth Avenue - Expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District LPC-20-02758 - Block 1504 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Francois I (Chateauesque) style mansion, designed by C.P.H. Gilbert and built, in 1907-09; with a museum wing addition to the north of the mansion, designed by Roche, Dinkeloo & Associates and built, in 1988-93. Application is to install temporary signage.

420 Riverside Drive - Morningside Heights Historic District LPC-19-40117 - Block 1896 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Renaissance Revival style apartment building, designed by Gaetan Ajello and built in 1911-12. Application is to establish a Master Plan, governing the future installation of windows.

a29-m12

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York $(Sections\ 25\text{-}303,\ 25\text{-}307,\ 25\text{-}308,\ 25\text{-}309,\ 25\text{-}313,\ 25\text{-}318,\ 25\text{-}320)\ on$ Tuesday, May 12, 2020, at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency), will hold a public hearing by teleconference with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference will be by the Zoom app and will be live streamed on the LPC's YouTube channel www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab https://www1. nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or, attend the meeting should contact the LPC by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at richstein@ lpc.nyc.gov or (646) 248-0220, at least five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Please note: Due to the City's response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting is subject to change and/or cancellation.

Manida Street Historic District-LP-2644

ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

The proposed Manida Street Historic District consists of the properties, bounded by a line beginning on the eastern curb line of Manida Street, at a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 870 Manida Street, and extending easterly along said line and along the northern property line of 870 Manida Street, southerly along the eastern property lines of 870 to 814 Manida Street, westerly along the southern property line of 814 Manida Street to the eastern curb line of Manida Street, northerly along said curb line to a point on a line extending easterly from the southern property line of 819 Manida Street, westerly along said line across Manida Street and along the southern property lines of 819 Manida Street, northerly along the western property lines of 819 to 861 Manida Street, easterly along the northern property line of 861 Manida Street and across Manida Street to its eastern curb line, and northerly along said curb line to the point of beginning.

a29-m12

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, North Yard 156 Peconic Avenue, Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 294-2797

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

s4-f22

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, $(718)\ 590-\bar{2}806$
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island,

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence.

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed, at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should from the processing in formation listed an area does not be taken. frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)
Department of Small Business Services (SBS)
Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)
Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)
Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

CITY UNIVERSITY

LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN#0692020327 - Due 5-21-20 at 2:00 P.M.

Contractor shall provide to LaGuardia Community College of the City University of New York, building operating engineering services, which include operating engineering and emergency services as set forth in the attached solicitation.

Prevailing wage rates apply to this solicitation. Contractor shall provide classifications of titles described in Section 5 of Attachment F in this solicitation.

Contract Term: 5 Years

To receive a copy of this Invitation for Bid, send an email, to pricequote@lagcc.cuny.edu

In your subject line, note "Request for IFB 0692020327".

Questions Due: 5/15/2020, no later than 3:00 P.M. Responses to Questions, 5/18/20.

Any purchase that results from this advertisement shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this advertisement (including without limitation, any attached specifications and any other terms and conditions attached hereto or incorporated herein by reference), the University's standard Purchase Order Terms and Conditions and Appendix A, the Standard Clauses for New York State Contracts, which are incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as it is written.

Communication with respect to this procurement initiated by or on behalf of an interested vendor through others may constitute an "impermissible contact" under state law, and could result in disqualification of that vendor.

No subcontracting allowed unless approved in writing by the College. The Procurement Lobbying Act (PLA) Applies to this Solicitation.

The restricted period began with the publication of this ad.

Compliance Procurement Lobbying Act Required Forms: Vendor shall complete, sign and submit the following forms if they are selected.

a) "Offerer's Affirmation of Understanding of and Agreement, pursuant to State Finance Law § 139-j (3) and § 139-j (6) (b)"

b) "Offerer's Disclosure of Prior Non-Responsibility Determinations and Certification of Compliance with State Finance Law §139-j and §139-k"

Contact with CUNY:

Under the requirements of the PLA, all communications regarding advertised projects are to be channeled through the Designated Contact. Communication with respect to this procurement initiated by or on behalf of an interested vendor through others than the Designated Contact may constitute an "impermissible contact" under NYS law and could result in disqualification of that vendor.

Rules and regulations and more information on this law, please visit: ns/advisoryCouncil/Faq.htm (Advisory Council FAQs) http://www.jcope.ny.gov/law/lob/lobbying2.html (New York State Lobbying Act)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other

information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉity University, 31-10 Thomson Avenue, Room E-405, Long Island City, NY 11101. Tawanikka Smith (718) 482-5590; Fax: (718) 609-2166; pricequote@lagcc.cuny.edu

a30 - m13

Award Date: 4/18/2020.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ AWARD

Goods

COVID19 - PURCHASE OF APRONS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0081001 - AMT: \$480,000.00 - TO: Park Avenue Trimming Inc, 115 West 29th Street, NewYork, NY 10001.

Award Date: 4/19/2020.

■ SOLICITATION

Human Services / Client Services

BROWNSVILLE YOUTH NEIGHBORHOOD SAFETY PROGRAM - Request for Proposals - PIN# 0000000 - Due 7-9-20 at 12:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, One Centre Street, Room 1012N, New York, NY 10007. Roselyn Rosa (212) 312-6861;

mocjprocurements@cityhall.nyc.gov

m1-7

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

COVID19 - N95 MASK - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0085001 - AMT: \$324,995.00 - TO: Nel Trends Inc.. 220 Faraday Avenue, Jackson, NJ 08527.

Award Date: 4/18/2020.

≠ m4

COVID19 - MASK AND GOWNS - Emergency Purchase - Other PIN#85620E0090001 - AMT: \$3,518,800.00 - TO: MCT Pro Tools Inc., 7440 NW 52nd Street, Miami, Fl 33166.

Award Date: 4/18/2020.

ず m4

COVID19 - HOSPITAL ISOLATION GOWNS AND MASK - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0084001 - AMT: \$5,823,250.00 - TO: LVLM Distribution LLC, 535 West Hamilton Street, Suite 104, Allentown, PA 18101.

Award Date: 4/16/2020.

≠ m4

COVID19 - CURCUIT VENTS - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0089001 - AMT: \$33,270.00 - TO: Vyaire Medical Inc., 26125 North Riverwoods Boulevard, Mettawa, IL 60045.

Award Date: 4/16/2020.

≠ m4

COVID19 - CLOTH FACE MASK AND 3 PLY MASK - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0091001 - AMT: \$523,250.00 - TO: Progressive Promotions, 145 Cedar Lane, Englewood, NJ 07631.

Award Date: 4/18/2020.

ず m4

COVID19 - AMNI GOWNS - Emergency Purchase - Other PIN#85620E0068001 - AMT: \$60,000,000.00 - TO: Woodhull Medical Supply Inc., 789 Flushing Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206.

Award Date: 4/18/2020.

≠ m4

COVID19 - 3 PLY MASK - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0087001 - AMT: \$1,240,500.00 - TO: Energy Solution by RG Inc., 1033 Rose Glen Avenue, Rosemead, CA 91770.

Award Date: 4/17/2020.

$\begin{array}{l} \textbf{COVID19 - N95 PARTICLE MASK} \text{ -} Emergency Purchase - Other -} \\ \text{PIN\#85620E0086001 - AMT: $4,490,000.00 - TO: Stronghold Group,} \\ \end{array}$ 3409-B Ainslie Street, Philadelphia, PA 19129.

COMPTROLLER

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

HP MANAGED PRINT SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition -Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#01520BIST44284 - Due 5-15-20 at 5:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City's Comptroller's Office (the "Comptroller's Office"), is seeking to enter into negotiations with Derive Technologies, LLC for the continued services related to Hewlett Packard Managed Print Services. The term of the contract shall be from June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2022.

Vendor that believe they are qualified to provide these services and wish to be considered for future procurements for the same or similar services should send an expression of interest to the Department at the following email address: cwisnie@comptroller.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Comptroller, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007. Caroline Wisniewski (212) 669-8218; Fax: (212) 815-8507; cwisnie@comptroller.nyc.gov

a30-m6

CORRECTION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

PROVIDING DISCHARGE PREPARATION SKILLS TO MALE AND FEMALE INMATES IN THE BOROUGH OF THE BRONX - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#072201229SPP - Due 5-12-20 at 10:00 A.M.

The Department of Correction(DOC), intends to engage The Osborne Association Inc., to provide discharge preparation skill building activities and community stabilization services to eligible pretrial and sentenced make and female inmate, during incarceration in the City jail, and after release into community-based settings in the Borough of The Bronx.

Any firm that believes it can provide the required services in the future, is invited to express interest via email, to LillianaCano@doc. nyc.gov, by May 12, 2020. The services cannot be procured in a timely manner by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposal, therefore the Department is utilizing the Negotiated Acquisition Extension in order to provide continual service with The Osborne Association, Inc.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Correction, Bulova Corporate Center, 75-20 Astoria Boulevard, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, NY 11370. Lilliana Alvarez-Cano (718) 546-0686; Fax: (718) 278-6218; lilliana.alvarez-cano@doc.nyc.gov

a30-m6

PROVIDING DISCHARGE PREPARATION SKILLS TO MALE AND FEMALE INMATES IN THE BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN - Negotiated Acquisition - PIN#072201229SPP-B - Due 5-12-20 at

10:00 A.M.

The Department of Correction (DOC), intends to engage The Osborne Association Inc., to provide discharge preparation skill building activities and community stabilization services to eligible pretrial and sentenced male and female inmates, during incarceration in the City jail, and after release into community-based settings in the Borough of **→ m4** | Brooklyn.

Any firm that believes it can provide the required services in the future, is invited to express interest via email, to LillianaCano@doc. nyc.gov, by May 12, 2020. The services cannot be procured in a timely manner by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposal, therefore the Department is utilizing the Negotiated Acquisition Extension in order to provide continual service with The Osborne Association, Inc.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Correction, Bulova Corporate Center, 75-20 Astoria Boulevard, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, NY 11370. Lilliana Alvarez-Cano (718) 546-0686; Fax: (718) 278-6218; lilliana.alvarez-cano@doc.nyc.gov

a30-m6

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

CM/BUILD SERVICES FOR COVID-19 CENTERS OF EXCELLENCE - Emergency Purchase - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#CT1 20201424400 - AMT: \$128,457,276.36 - TO: Gilbane Building Company, 88 Pine Street, 27th Floor, New York, NY 10005.

ኇ m4

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

DESIGN SERVICE OF DDC/DOHMH COVID-19 TESTING SITES - Emergency Purchase - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#85020E0

Design Service Master Agreement Contracts, with a Not to Exceed value of \$20,000,000.00, was awarded to the following vendors: 1100 Architect
Jaklitsch/Gardner Architects PC
Marvel Architects
Michielli plus Wyetzner Architects
BKSK Architects
Dattner Architects

☞ m4

EDUCATION

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

INVESTMENT CONSULTING SERVICES - Request for Proposals - PIN#BER11040 - Due 6-15-20 at 5:00 P.M.

Contact via email only: bersprocurement@bers.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Éducation, 65 Court Street, Room 1603, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Antonio Rodriguez (929) 305-3942; Fax: (718) 935-4124;

bersprocurement@bers.nyc.gov

≠ m4

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PURCHASING MANAGEMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

SANITAIRE DIFFUSED AERATION EQUIPMENT AND REPLACEMENT PARTS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#0BWT0011 - Due 5-15-20 at 11:00 A.M.

NYC Environmental Protection, intends to enter into a sole source negotiation, with Xylem Water Solutions Inc., for the purchase of Sanitaire Diffused Aeration equipment and replacement parts. Any firm, which believes they can also provide these goods, are invited to indicate by letter, or email, to Ira M. Elmore, Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Énvironmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Ira Elmore (718) 595-3259; ielmore@dep.nyc.gov

◆ m4-8

FINANCIAL INFORMATION SERVICES AGENCY

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CHICAGO-SOFT, LTD. - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 127FY2100004 - Due 5-15-20

Pursuant to Section 3-05-Sole Source of the Procurement Policy Board Rules (PPB), the Financial Information Services Agency (FISA) and Office of Payroll Administration (OPA) intends to enter into a Sole Source agreement with Chicago-Soft, Ltd for the contract term 7/1/20 - 6/30/23.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above.
Financial Information Services Agency, 5 Manhattan West, 4th Floor,
New York, NY 10001. Michele Perez (212) 857-1113; Fax: (212) 857-1004;
perezm@fisa-opa.nyc.gov

m1-7

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SOLARWINDS MAINTENANCE - Innovative Procurement - Other - PIN#127FY2000073 - AMT: \$30,088.93 - TO: Mola Group, Corporation, 205 Tibbetts Road, Yonkers, NY 10705.

MWBE Procurement.

≠ m4

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SUPPORT PREPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF HOME-DELIVERED MEAL - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#20FB034901R0X00 - AMT: \$136,000.00 - TO: Gods Love We Deliver Inc, 166 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10013-1207.

ず m4

HOMELESS SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SHELTER SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#07107R0005CNVN005 - Due 5-5-20 at 2:00 P.M.

For Informational Purposes Only

DHS, intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition Extension, with 2136 Crotona Parkway, HDFC, for provision of shelter services, at Sojourner Truth family shelter. The contract term is 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021.

E-PIN: 07106R0014CNVN004. Contract Amount: \$2,174,302.

This NAE will allow 2136 Crotona Parkway, to continue services, and to prevent any disruption in services, for this fragile population.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Homeless Services, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jacues Frazier (929) 221-5554; Fax: (929) 221-0758; frazierjac@dss.nyc.gov

☞ m4

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT - Request for Proposals - PIN#134825 - Due 6-12-20 at 2:00 P.M.

NYCHA, by issuing this RFP, seeks proposals ("Proposals"), from qualified architectural firms (the "Proposers"), with proven records of providing architectural services including, but not limited to: Zoning analysis, massing, design, design review, expediting, model making, architectural surveys, project management, construction administration, evaluation of potential transfer of development rights relative to NYCHA properties, etc., as detailed more fully within Section II of this RFP (collectively, the "Architectural Services" or the "Services").

NYCHA, additionally recommends that Proposers submit, via email, written questions, to NYCHA's Coordinator Yesenia Rosario, at RFP.Procurement@nycha.nyc.gov, by no later than 2:00 P.M., on May 20, 2020. Questions submitted in writing, must include the firm name and the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number and email address of the individual, to whom responses to the Proposer's questions should be given. All questions and answers will be posted on NYCHA's online system, iSupplier.

Interested vendors are invited to obtain a copy of the opportunity, at NYCHA's website, by going to the http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness. On the left side, click on "iSupplier Vendor Registration/Login" link. (1) If you have an iSupplier account, then click on the "Login for registered vendors" link and sign into your iSupplier account. (2) If you do not have an iSupplier account you can Request an account by clicking on "New suppliers register in iSupplier" to apply for log-in credentials.

Once you have accessed your iSupplier account, log into your account, then choose under the Oracle Financials home page, the menu option "Sourcing Supplier", then choose "Sourcing", then choose "Sourcing Homepage"; and conduct a search in the "Search Open Negotiations" box for the RFQ Number XXXXX.

Note: In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are accepting only electronic bids submitted online, via iSupplier. Paper bids will not be accepted or considered. Please contact NYCHA Procurement, at procurement@nycha.nyc.gov, for assistance.

Proposer shall electronically upload a single .pdf containing its Proposal, which may not exceed 4G, into iSupplier. Instructions for registering for iSupplier can be found, at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. After Proposer registers for iSupplier, it typically takes 24 to 72 hours for Proposer's iSupplier profile to be approved. It is Proposer's sole responsibility to leave ample time to complete iSupplier registration and submit its Proposal through iSupplier before the Proposal Submission Deadline. NYCHA is not responsible for delays caused by technical difficulty or caused by any other occurrence. NYCHA, will not accept Proposals via email or facsimile. The submission of attachments containing embedded documents or proprietary file extensions, is prohibited.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Yesenia Rosario (212) 306-4536; Fax: (212) 306-5109; yesenia.rosario@nycha.nyc.gov

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

RAPID REHOUSING SERVICES TO HOUSE CITY SHELTER RESIDENTS. - Renewal - PIN#09616I0012003R001 - AMT: \$625,000.00 - TO: Bronxworks, Inc., 60 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453.

Term: 11/1/2019 - 10/31/2020.

≠ m4

JOBS PLUS 3 MONTHS EXTENSION - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#09612P0004003N003 - AMT: \$221,499.18 - TO: Goodwill Industries of Greater NY and Northern New Jersey Inc, 4-21 27th Avenue, Astoria, NY 11102.

Contract Term from 4/15/2020 to 6/30/2020.

☞ m4

Services (other than human services)

MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (MPS) FOR DHS - Required Method (including Preferred Source) - PIN#20DSEMI27701 - AMT: \$500,000.00 - TO: CDW Government LLC, 230 North Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, Il 60061.

Contract Term from 3/1/2020 - 2/28/2023.

◆ m4

IT CONSULTING SERVICES - Intergovernmental Purchase - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#09620G0026001 - AMT: \$280,000.00 - TO: Enterprise People, Inc., 14109 Chinkapin Drive, Rockville, MD 20850.

Contract Term from 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2022.

≠ m4

IT CONSULTING SERVICES - Renewal - PIN#09620G0009001 - AMT: \$718,360.00 - TO: International Business Machines Corp, 590 Madison Avenue, 16th Floor, Drop 6518, New York, NY 10022.

Contract Term from 1/1/2020 - 12/31/2021.

≠ m4

IT CONSULTING SERVICES FROM MANPOWER GROUP PUBLIC SECTOR - Renewal - PIN#09620G0012001 - AMT: \$403,760.00 - TO: ManpowerGroup Public Sector, Inc., 6400 Arlington Boulevard, 3rd Floor, Falls Church, VA 22042.

Contract Term from 1/1/2020 - 12/31/2021.

☞ m4

INVESTIGATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

LEGAL BOOKS PUBLICATIONS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 2020546 - Due 5-8-20 at 11:00~A.M.

DOI, intends to enter into negotiations for a sole source procurement with Thompson Reuters/West Publishing, to obtain legal books/publications. Any vendor who believes that it can also provide this service/good is invited to submit an expression of interest.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Investigation, 180 Maiden Lane, 20th Floor, NYC, NY 10038. Aileen Hernandez (212) 825-2097; ahernandez@doi.nyc.gov

m1-7

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

MODEL AND MAP FUTURE FLOOD RISK IN NEW YORK CITY - Request for Proposals - PIN# 82620P0027 - Due 6-15-20 at 5:00 P.M.

The City of New York (the "City") through the Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP"), requests the services of one or more qualified companies (the "Consultant") to perform technical services related to dynamic flood modeling of future conditions in New York City ("NYC") based on the latest Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") storm surge model.

Proposals determined to be responsive will be considered in terms of the following selection criteria:

Relevant experience (25 percent)

Organizational capacity to manage a complex technical project for a

public client (25 percent)
Technical proposal that is innovative, clear, and responsive to the RFP (50 percent)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Office of the Mayor, Mayor's Office of Resiliency, 253 Broadway, New York, NY 10007-1602. Peter Adams (212) 748-0369;

ffrmrfp@resiliency.nyc.gov

m1-14

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows – Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

FUNDING AGREEMENT - ROCKAWAY BEACH GROIN REMOVAL - Government to Government - PIN#84620T0005001 -Due 5-15-20 at 4:00 P.M.

The City and State of New York, intends to enter into a Government to Government Agreement supporting the Project Partnership Agreement between the City and State of New York and the US Army Corps., for the East Rockaway Inlet to Rockaway Inlet and Jamaica Bay Coastal Storm Risk Management Project.

Any firm that would like to express interest in providing services to similar projects in the future, may do so. All expressions of interest must be received in writing to the email address listed here and received by May 15, 2020. You may join the City Bidders List by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at "NYC.gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling The Vendor Enrollment Center, at (212) 857-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows -Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace.fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

a30-m6

CONTRACTS

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF A DOG RUN - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN#84619B0104001 - AMT: \$818,742.00 - TO: WBE Unlimited Corporation, 36-22A Francis Lewis Boulevard, Suite 203, Flushing, NY 11358.

M017-118M.

◆ m4

RECONSTRUCTION OF SYNTHETIC TURF FIELD - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84619B0119001 - AMT: \$1,354,638.97 - TO: Kelco Construction Inc., 25 Newton Place, Hauppauge, NY 11788.

B193-118M.

☞ m4

PROBATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

NEON ARTS - Negotiated Acquisition - Other -PIN#78115N0001001N001 - Due 5-13-20 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the NYC Department of Probation, intends to extend the contract with Carnegie Hall Corporation, for provision of the NeON Arts Program. Carnegie Hall Corporation will provide these services during the extension term, by means of Negotiated Acquisition Extension, for one year from 7/1/20 through 6/30/21. The estimated contract value is \$630,000.00.

This ad is for information purposes only, anyone who would like additional information regarding this procurement or future like procurements, may send an email, to ACCO@probation.nyc.gov, no later than 2:00 P.M., on May 13, 2020.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Probation, 33 Beaver Street, 21st Floor, New York, NY 10004. Eileen Parfrey-Smith (212) 510-3790; epsmith@probation.nyc.gov

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

■ VENDOR LIST

Services (other than human services)

PRE-QUALIFICATION LIST FOR BRIDGE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES AND RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES

The Department of Transportation invites, engineering firms to be considered for inclusion on the agency's Pre-Qualified Lists (FY'21/ FY'22) for the following categories of service: (1) Bridge Design and Construction Support Services and/or (2) Bridge Resident Engineering Inspection (REI) Services. In order for a firm to be Pre-Qualified, the firm must meet specific criteria requirements as stated on the Pre-Qualification Forms and SF330 Forms which can be obtained from the New York City Department of Transportation (NYCDOT). Information and applications to be included on such lists may be submitted at any time. The information and applications may be obtained from the NYCDOT's Agency Chief Contracting Office or from DOT's website (http://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/html/about/doing-business.shtml). Firms already on the Pre-Qualified Lists, will need to be re-certified for inclusion on the list(s).

For the two categories described above, three (3) lists (Large, Medium and Small) are established according to project size. No firm may be placed on more than two of the three lists for the Bridge Design and Construction Support Services or the Bridge Resident Engineering Inspection Services category. Firms that are placed on these Pre-Qualified lists may be invited to receive RFPs (Request for Proposals) on selected Capital Bridge Projects without additional public notification. The Pre-qualification Lists are as follows:

SMALL BRIDGE DESIGN/REI: (for projects less than \$15 million

MEDIUM BRIDGE DESIGN/REI: (for projects of \$15 to \$40 million construction cost)

LARGE BRIDGE DESIGN/REI: (for projects in excess of \$40 million construction cost)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Transportation, Contract Unit, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 55 Water Street, 8th Floor, Room 825, New York, NY 10041. DURING THE PANDEMIC PLEASE CONTACT, Gail Hatchett (917) 565-5131; ghatchett@dot.nyc.gov

a30-m6

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

COMPASS PROGRAMS - Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN#COMPASSNAE -Due 5-5-20 at 9:00 A.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development, intends to extend the COMPASS programs. COMPASS Programs are offered, at no cost to youth, and are purposefully located, in public schools throughout the City, to leverage the use of public spaces and help youth find a safe familiar place, that fits their needs. There are two service options:

Option 1 The Elementary model, is a robust design built on lessons learned by DYCD throughout COMPASS's history and caters to the whole child, from Kindergarten through 5th grades. Beyond STEM, COMPASS programs strive to integrate literacy into all instruction; offers homework help, basic arts instruction and physical activity, including nutritional programming to promote healthy living. COMPASS programs are offered 3 hours each day, 5 days per week, including and on 13 school holidays.

Option 2 Middle Model, that serves as a pathway to success for youth in 6th, 7th and 8th grades. Structured like clubs, the model offers youth choice in how they spend their time; provides rigorous instruction in sports, arts and youth leadership. NYC becomes the classroom through trips.

The term shall be September 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023. The contractors' name, PIN number, contract amount and address are indicated below:

PIN: 26021124100C AMOUNT: \$1,223,733.00 NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc.

ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26021124101C AMOUNT: \$1,223,733.00 NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc.

ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

AMOUNT: \$1,223,733.00 NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc. ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

AMOUNT: \$1,020,000.00 NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc.

ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26021124200C AMOUNT: \$1,587,367.00

NAME: Brooklyn Chinese American Association Inc. ADDRESS: 5002 8th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26021124201C AMOUNT: \$1,663,115.00

NAME: Brooklyn Chinese American Association Inc. ADDRESS: 5002 8th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26021124202C

AMOUNT: \$1,589,054.00 NAME: Brooklyn Chinese American Association Inc. ADDRESS: 5002 8th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26021124203C AMOUNT: \$1,552,969.00 NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26021124204C AMOUNT: \$2,769,743.00 NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26021124205C AMOUNT: \$1,549,723.00 NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26021124206C AMOUNT: \$1,552,437.00 NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26021134103C AMOUNT: \$949,504.00 NAME: Casita Maria, Inc.

ADDRESS: 928 Simpson Street, Bronx, NY 10459

PIN: 26021124300C AMOUNT: \$486,064.00

NAME: Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of NY ADDRESS: 1011 First Avenue, New York, NY 10022

PIN: 26021124118C

AMOUNT: \$1,582,619.00 NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

AMOUNT: \$1,494,334.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021124307C AMOUNT: \$1,512,243.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021124308C AMOUNT: \$1,251,550.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021124502C AMOUNT: \$1,582,928.00 NAME: The Children's Aid Society ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021134305C

AMOUNT: \$572,400.00 NAME: The Children's Aid Society ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021134306C

AMOUNT: \$1,251,782.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021134307C AMOUNT: \$1,143,955.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021134308C AMOUNT: \$391,076.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021134502C AMOUNT: \$1,643,438.00 NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26021125303C AMOUNT: \$969,533.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Chinatown C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124208C AMOUNT: \$1,487,841.00

NAME: Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. ADDRESS: 150 Elizabeth Street, New York, NY 10012

PIN: 26021124302C AMOUNT: \$1,072,722.00

NAME: Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. ADDRESS: 150 Elizabeth Street, New York, NY 10012

PIN: 26021125300C

AMOUNT: \$1,550,727.00 NAME: Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. ADDRESS: 150 Elizabeth Street, New York, NY 10012

PIN: 26021124103C AMOUNT: \$985,190.00 NAME: BronxWorks, Inc.

ADDRESS: 60 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453

PIN: 26021124209C AMOUNT: \$1,272,402.00

NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26021124402C AMOUNT: \$1,274,888.00

NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26021134401C AMOUNT: \$1,360,324.00

NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26021124210C AMOUNT: \$1,300,904.00

NAME: Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation, Inc. ADDRESŠ: 625 Jamaica Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208

PIN: 26021124211C AMOUNT: \$1,561,643.00

NAME: Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation, Inc. ADDRESŠ: 625 Jamaica Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208

PIN: 26021124107C AMOUNT: \$1,440,989.00

NAME: Directions for Our Youth, Inc.

ADDRESS: 349 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

PIN: 26021125102C AMOUNT: \$990,735.00

NAME: Directions for Our Youth, Inc. ADDRESS: 349 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

PIN: 26021135100C AMOUNT: \$1,345,977.00

NAME: Directions for Our Youth, Inc.

ADDRESS: 349 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

PIN: 26021125301C AMOUNT: \$1,485,221.00

NAME: The Educational Alliance, Inc.

ADDRESS: 197 East Broadway, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021135302C AMOUNT: \$1,334,016.00

NAME: The Educational Alliance, Inc.

ADDRESS: 197 East Broadway, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021124411C AMOUNT: \$909,868.00

NAME: Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

AMOUNT: \$1,481,068.00

NAME: Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021135300C AMOUNT: \$1,120,949.00

NAME: Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021124212C AMOUNT: \$1,425,912.00

NAME: Flatbush Development Corporation ADDRESS: 1616 Newkirk Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

IN: 26021124213C

AMOUNT: \$1,418,630.00 NAME: Flatush Development Corporation

ADDRESS: 1616 Newkirk Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26021124410C AMOUNT: \$1,275,643.00

NAME: Queens Community House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021134408C AMOUNT: \$665,320.00

NAME: Queens Community House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021134409C AMOUNT: \$1,323,014.00

NAME: Queens Community House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021135404C AMOUNT: \$2,409,465.00

NAME: Queens Community House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

IN: 26021124108C AMOUNT: \$1,462,604.00 NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021124109C AMOUNT: \$1,465,392.00 NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021124214C AMOUNT: \$976,836.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021124215C AMOUNT: \$1,468,244.00 NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021125202C AMOUNT: \$1,216,096.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

IN: 26021134105C AMOUNT: \$1,057,837.00 NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021134108C AMOUNT: \$1,166,242.00 NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 260211342050 AMOUNT: \$559,012.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021134206C AMOUNT: \$703,285.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021124217C AMOUNT: \$1,860,413.00

NAME: Grand Street Settlement, Inc.

ADDRESS: 80 Pitt Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021134301C AMOUNT: \$1,123,802.00

NAME: Grand Street Settlement, Inc.

ADDRESS: 80 Pitt Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021124403C AMOUNT: \$1,450,115.00

NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26021124404C

AMOUNT: \$1,414,016.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26021125402C AMOUNT: \$1,418,661.00

NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26021134403C

AMOUNT: \$2,203,974.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26021124218C AMOUNT: \$1,413,630.00

NAME: Haitian Americans United for Progress, Inc. ADDRESS: 197-17 Hillside Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11423

AMOUNT: \$1,437,541.00 NAME: Hanac Inc.

ADDRESS: 27-40 Hoyt Avenue South, Astoria, NY 11102

PIN: 26021125302C AMOUNT: \$597,285.00 NAME: Hudson Guild

ADDRESS: 441 West 26th Street, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26021134302C AMOUNT: \$515,372.00

NAME: Inwood Community Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 651 Academy Street, New York, NY 10034

PIN: 26021134303C AMOUNT: \$1,027,530.00

NAME: Inwood Community Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 651 Academy Street, New York, NY 10034

PIN: 26021124219C AMOUNT: \$438,695.00

NAME: Italian American Civil Rights League Canarsie Inc. ADDRESS: 1460 Pennsylvania Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11239

PIN: 26021125204C

AMOUNT: \$1,186,807.00 NAME: Italian American Civil Rights League Canarsie Inc. ADDRESS: 1460 Pennsylvania Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11239

PIN: 26021134209C AMOUNT: \$1,134,718.00

NAME: Italian American Civil Rights League Canarsie Inc. ADDRESS: 1460 Pennsylvania Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11239

PIN: 26021135204C AMOUNT: \$1,911,877.00

NAME: Italian American Civil Rights League Canarsie Inc. ADDRESS: 1460 Pennsylvania Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11239

PIN: 26021124400C AMOUNT: \$1,180,362.00

NAME: Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement

ADDRESS: 10-25 41st Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101

PIN: 26021134400C AMOUNT: \$353,200.00

NAME: Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement

ADDRESS: 10-25 41st Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101

PIN: 26021134405C AMOUNT: \$683,297.00

NAME: Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement

ADDRESS: 10-25 41st Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101

PIN: 26021134210C AMOUNT: \$946,882.00

NAME: Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3001 West 37th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11224

PIN: 26021134211C AMOUNT: \$953,245.00

NAME: Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3001 West 37th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11224

PIN: 26021125103C AMOUNT: \$970,330.00

NAME: Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club Inc.

ADDRESS: 1930 Randall Avenue, Bronx, NY 10473

AMOUNT: \$977,238.00

NAME: Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club Inc.

ADDRESS: 1930 Randall Avenue, Bronx, NY 10473

PIN: 26021135101C AMOUNT: \$596,543.00

NAME: Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club Inc.

ADDRESS: 1930 Randall Avenue, Bronx, NY 10473

PIN: 26021134109C AMOUNT: \$1,713,008.00

NAME: Learning Through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26021134110C AMOUNT: \$1,550,811.00

NAME: Learning Through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26021135301C

AMOUNT: \$1,302,166.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26021135303C AMOUNT: \$1,305,452.00

NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26021124408C AMOUNT: \$1,969,148.00 NAME: Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.

ADDRESS: 53-37 72nd Street, Maspeth, NY 11378

PIN: 26021135401C AMOUNT: \$1,071,043.00 NAME: Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.

ADDRESS: 53-37 72nd Street, Maspeth, NY 11378

PIN: 26021135402C AMOUNT: \$1,688,705.00

NAME: Maspeth Town Hall, Inc. ADDRESS: 53-37 72nd Street, Maspeth, NY 11378

PIN: 26021124104C AMOUNT: \$1,525,354.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021124105C AMOUNT: \$1,462,986.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021124106C AMOUNT: \$1,246,785.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021125100C AMOUNT: \$1,408,757.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021125101C

AMOUNT: \$1,531,370.00 NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021134104C AMOUNT: \$999,821.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021134102C AMOUNT: \$1,654,862.00

NAME: Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation

ADDRESS: 2523 Olinville Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26021124220C AMOUNT: \$990,491.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021124221C AMOUNT: \$998,551.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

AMOUNT: \$996,573.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021124305C AMOUNT: \$990,375.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021124409C AMOUNT: \$1,000,885.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc. ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021134213C AMOUNT: \$1,118,047.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021135205C AMOUNT: \$1,124,134.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc.

ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

AMOUNT: \$1,123,557.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League Inc. ADDRESS: 36-36 33rd Street, Long Island City, NY 11106

PIN: 26021125205C AMOUNT: \$874,035.00

NAME: North Brooklyn Development Corporation ADDRESS: 148-150 Huron Street, Brooklyn, NY 11222

PIN: 26021124112C AMOUNT: \$1,019,977.00

NAME: New York City Mission Society ADDRESS: 646 Malcolm X Boulevard, New York, NY 10037

PIN: 26021124113C AMOUNT: \$1,639,124.00

NAME: New York City Mission Society

ADDRESS: 646 Malcolm X Boulevard, New York, NY 10037

PIN: 26021124304C AMOUNT: \$1,589,751.00

NAME: New York City Mission Society

ADDRESS: 646 Malcolm X Boulevard, New York, NY 10037

PIN: 26021124114C AMOUNT: \$1,546,960.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124115C AMOUNT: \$1,051,514.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124306C AMOUNT: \$1,536,725.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc. ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124500C AMOUNT: \$1,145,679.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124501C AMOUNT: \$743,304.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021125500C AMOUNT: \$1,090,043.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021134407C AMOUNT: \$1,036,295.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc.

ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021134500C AMOUNT: \$1,051,844.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc. ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124414C AMOUNT: \$1,633,272.00

NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc.

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021125400C AMOUNT: \$1,438,744.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc.

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021134415C AMOUNT: \$1,398,746.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc.

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021134416C AMOUNT: \$1,370,603.00

NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc.

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021135400C

AMOUNT: \$1,161,310.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc.

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26021124223C AMOUNT: \$1,568,570.00

NAME: RiseBoro Community Partnership Inc.

ADDRESS: 565 Bushwick Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206

AMOUNT: \$1,314,027.00

NAME: Riverdale Neighborhood House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5521 Mosholu Avenue, Riverdale, NY 10471

PIN: 26021124401C AMOUNT: \$1,528,714.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021124412C AMOUNT: \$1,595,417.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021124413C AMOUNT: \$1,652,059.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021124419C AMOUNT: \$1,091,283.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

AMOUNT: \$1,248,427.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021125403C

AMOUNT: \$1,565,473.00 NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021125404C AMOUNT: \$1,664,169.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021134410C AMOUNT: \$630,094.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021135405C AMOUNT: \$622,524.00

NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26021134243C AMOUNT: \$2,208,220.00

NAME: School Settlement Association

ADDRESS: 120 Jackson Street, Brooklyn, NY 11211

PIN: 26021134216C AMOUNT: \$1,224,000.00

NAME: Sesame Flyers International, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3510 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11203

PIN: 26021124226C AMOUNT: \$1,638,343.00

NAME: Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3300 Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11235

PIN: 26021134217C AMOUNT: \$775,657.00

NAME: Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3300 Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11235

PIN: 26021134114C AMOUNT: \$1,959,272.00

NAME: South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corporation

ADDRESS: 555 Bergen Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455

PIN: 26021134413C AMOUNT: \$687,510.00

NAME: Boys and Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.

ADDRESS: 110-04 Atlantic Avenue, South Richmond Hill, NY 11419

PIN: 26021134414C AMOUNT: \$573,340.00

NAME: Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.

ADDRESS: 177-01 Baisley Boulevard, Rochdale Village, NY 11434

PIN: 26021124116C AMOUNT: \$943,035.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021124227C AMOUNT: \$933,470.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021125106C AMOUNT: \$937,784.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021125107C AMOUNT: \$936,360.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021125405C AMOUNT: \$929,759.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021125406C AMOUNT: \$927,773.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134115C AMOUNT: \$1,095,458.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134218C AMOUNT: \$1,322,150.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134219C AMOUNT: \$1,314,385.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134220C AMOUNT: \$1,167,995.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134304C AMOUNT: \$1,253,080.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021134501C AMOUNT: \$1,143,234.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021135102C AMOUNT: \$655,281.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021135103C AMOUNT: \$1,323,054.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021135206C AMOUNT: \$551,464.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021135207C AMOUNT: \$1,024,551.00 NAME: New York Edge, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26021124224C AMOUNT: \$1,556,765.00 NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26021124225C AMOUNT: \$2,081,734.00 NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26021134214C AMOUNT: \$1,461,863.00 NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26021134215C AMOUNT: \$953,550.00 NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26021124228C AMOUNT: \$1,228,203.00 NAME: St. Nicks Alliance Corp.

ADDRESS: 2 Kingsland Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211

PIN: 26021134221C AMOUNT: \$3,054,685.00

NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc. ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26021134222C AMOUNT: \$1,807,885.00

NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc. ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26021125407C AMOUNT: \$1,608,238.00

NAME: Sunnyside Community Services Inc.

ADDRESS: 43-31 39th Street, Long Island City, NY 11104

PIN: 26021124309C AMOUNT: \$551,844.00

NAME: Union Settlement Association Inc.

ADDRESS: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26021134309C AMOUNT: \$1,315,679.00

NAME: Union Settlement Association Inc.

ADDRESS: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26021124504C AMOUNT: \$1,373,021.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021124505C AMOUNT: \$1,188,318.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021125501C AMOUNT: \$946,858.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021125502C AMOUNT: \$1,026,637.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021135500C AMOUNT: \$1,131,560.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021124229C AMOUNT: \$1,539,837.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021125207C AMOUNT: \$1,371,077.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26021134224C AMOUNT: \$1,343,704.00

NAME: Yeshivath Kehilath Yakov, Inc.

ADDRESS: 638 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11249

PIN: 26021124417C

AMOUNT: \$1,082,005.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Flushing C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124418C AMOUNT: \$994,557.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Jamaica Branch C/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021135406C AMOUNT: \$1,165,568.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Jamaica Branch C/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021125210C AMOUNT: \$1,046,020.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Greenpoint C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021134503C AMOUNT: \$780,000.00

NAME: New York Center for Interpersonal Development Inc. ADDRESS: 130 Stuyvesant Place, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26021124231C

AMOUNT: \$1,456,574.00NAME: The Young Women's Christian Association of the City of NY

ADDRESS: 50 Broadway, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26021125203C AMOUNT: \$1,051,689.00 NAME: Imani House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 76A Fifth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217

PIN: 26021124111C

AMOUNT: \$785,134.00 NAME: The Crenulated Company Ltd

ADDRESS: 1512 Townsend Avenue, Bronx, NY 10452

PIN: 26021134112C AMOUNT: \$570,885.00

NAME: The Crenulated Company Ltd

ADDRESS: 1512 Townsend Avenue, Bronx, NY 10452

PIN: 26021134411C

AMOUNT: \$1,344,961.00 NAME: South Asian Youth Action SAYA Inc.

ADDRESS: 54-05 Seabury Street, Elmhurst, NY 11373

PIN: 26021134223C AMOUNT: \$347,366.00

NAME: The Salvation Army C/O The Salvation Army ADDRESS: 120 West 14th Street, New York, NY 10011

PIN: 26021124117C AMOUNT: \$913,253.00 NAME: Scan-Harbor Inc.

ADDRESS: 345 East 102 Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26021125304C AMOUNT: \$998,229.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/West Side C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124415C AMOUNT: \$1,313,156.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Cross Island C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124416C AMOUNT: \$1,442,479.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Cross Island C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021134417C AMOUNT: \$1,285,364.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Cross Island C/O YMCA of Greater

New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021134418C AMOUNT: \$1,315,817.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Long Island City C/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124230C AMOUNT: \$923,055.00

NAME: Young Dancers in Repertory, Inc. ADDRESS: PO Box 205037, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26021125206C

AMOUNT: \$842,829.00 NAME: Sunset Park Health Council Inc.

ADDRESS: 150 55th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26021134202C AMOUNT: \$1,351,602.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26021134203C AMOUNT: \$1,127,253.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26021134204C AMOUNT: \$312,343.00 NAME: Global Kids, Inc. ADDRESS: 137 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26021124407C AMOUNT: \$814,235.00

NAME: Homes for the Homeless Inc. ADDRESS: 36 Cooper Square, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021134404C AMOUNT: \$169,169.00

NAME: Homes for the Homeless Inc.

ADDRESS: 36 Cooper Square, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26021124310C AMOUNT: \$1,232,298.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Harlem BranchC/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 260211344060 AMOUNT: \$612,000.00

NAME: Jewish Institute of Queens

ADDRESS: 60-05 Woodhaven Boulevard, Elmhurst, NY 11373

PIN: 26021134118C AMOUNT: \$1,276,680.00 NAME: Young Athletes, Inc.

ADDRESS: 244 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 260211352000 AMOUNT: \$1,349,515.00

NAME: Girls Incorporated of New York City ADDRESS: 120 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005

PIN: 26021134111C AMOUNT: \$1,496,447.00

NAME: Morningside Center for Teaching Social Responsibility, Inc.

ADDRESS: 475 Riverside Drive, New York, NY 10115

PIN: 26021125208C AMOUNT: \$1,441,698.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Dodge

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021125209C AMOUNT: \$972,390.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Dodge

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

AMOUNT: \$2,065,266.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Prospect Park C/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124120C

AMOUNT: \$1,018,261.00 NAME: YMCA of Greater NewYork-Bronx YMCA C/O YMCA of

Greater New York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26021124110C AMOUNT: \$1,310,750.00 NAME: The Children's Village ADDRESS: 1 Echo Hills, Dobbs Ferry, NY 10522

PIN: 26021124207C AMOUNT: \$1,242,725.00 NAME: Children of Promise, NYC ADDRESS: 54 MacDonough Street, Brooklyn, NY 11216

PIN: 26021134242C

AMOUNT: \$1,914,381.00 NAME: Children of Promise, NYC ADDRESS: 54 MacDonough Street, Brooklyn, NY 11216

PIN: 26021124159C AMOUNT: \$553,772.00 NAME: Westhab, Inc.

ADDRESS: 8 Bashford Street, Yonkers, NY 10701

PIN: 26021134117C AMOUNT: \$1,241,240.00 NAME: Westhab, Inc.

ADDRESS: 8 Bashford Street, Yonkers, NY 10701

PIN: 26021134116C AMOUNT: \$510,000.00 NAME: Hands In 4 Youth Inc.

ADDRESS: 256 Macopin Road, West Milford, NJ 07480

PIN: 26021134212C AMOUNT: \$1,435,361.00

NAME: Long Island University ADDRESS: 1 University Plaza, Brooklyn, NY 11201

Please be advised, that this ad is for information purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD, for further information, please send an email, to ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

☞ m4

Services (other than human services)

CACFP FOOD RENEWAL - Renewal - PIN#99250B - Due 5-5-20 at 9:00 A.M.

In accordance with Section 4-04 of the of the Procurement Policy Board rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development, intends to renew the Adult Care Food Program, at Community Centers, located in various New York City Housing Authority developments. The contractor will provide and deliver to the Centers complete, safe and nutritious meals, that conform to the United States Department of Agriculture Required Meal Patterns and Food Specifications and also conform to the New York City Food Standards. The term of this contract shall be July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. The contractor's, contract number, address and PIN number is indicated below;

PIN: 99250B AMOUNT: \$3,554,400 The Maramont Corporation 5600 First Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220

Please be advised, that this publication, is for information purposes only. If you wish to contract DYCD for further information, please send an email, to ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; acco@dycd.nyc.gov

☞ m4

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Nature of services sought: On-Call Shredding Services at DHS Facilities Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2020

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2023

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Competitive Sealed

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

☞ m4

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

DEPT OF HEALTH/MENTAL HYGIENE FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/06/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
UMBACK	NOELLE		21849	\$106626.0000	DECEASED	YES	02/15/20	816
VISWANATH	AISHWARY	L	21744	\$86830.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/26/20	816
WILLIS-ELAM	THALIA	J	56058	\$55000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	816
YANG	XINYU		10209	\$19.9000	APPOINTED	YES	02/14/20	816
YU	MAGGIE	L	31215	\$62533.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/23/20	816

ADMIN TRIALS AND HEARINGS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/06/20

				TITIE					
NAME				NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
HOLO	HAN	KIERAN	P	95937	\$54.9300	DECREASE	YES	02/16/20	820
RAWL:	INS-DUNCAN	KIM	S	10124	\$51778.0000	TRANSFER	NO	07/01/18	820
ROBII	NSON	JANICE		56057	\$58437.0000	RETIRED	YES	02/28/20	820
SIMO		DESIREE		56058	\$54100.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/16/20	820

DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/06/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ABDELMASIH	MINA	E	20410	\$71045.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/24/19	826
ALI	GABRIELL	Α	21513	\$49353.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/21/20	826
AMODEO	JACK	P	70811	\$49645.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/23/20	826
ANDERSON	NOEL	E	21915	\$77921.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/02/20	826
ANDUJAR	ERIKA	М	20616	\$53560.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/27/20	826
ASPINWALL	TAMMY		70811	\$49645.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/19/20	826
BERG-MATTSON	NOAH	C	31305	\$56041.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
CHETANA	VEERASAM		92611	\$281.0000	DECREASE	YES	02/02/20	826
CULJAK JR.	DONALD	S	21514	\$76820.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/09/20	826
DANIEL AUTRY	SYLVIA		10251	\$51557.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/18/20	826
DELURY	JAMES	G	70811	\$41922.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/14/20	826
DINAPOLI	JOSEPH	R	70811	\$41922.0000	DECREASE	NO	01/31/20	826
EICKELBERG	GRAHAM	R	70811	\$58969.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/12/20	826
ELGAMAL	SHERIF		20202	\$51413.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
ESPINOZA	EDWARD		56058	\$67192.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
EZIMOHA	CHUKWUEM	Α	91000	\$37388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
FERENCZY	DAVID	E	91501	\$68962.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826

DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/06/20

				OK PEKIOD ENDIN	G 03/00/20			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
FOSTER	RENE	A	10251	\$46019.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
GEORGE	REGY		82107	\$36987.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
GHANBARI	NAZANIN		20210	\$60790.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/14/20	826
GNOTO	CHARLES	С	91000	\$37388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
GOIRN	JESSE	М	12749	\$39237.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
GUIDA	JOSEPH		91717	\$409.7800	RESIGNED	NO	02/06/20	826
JOHNSON	DENISE		10251	\$19.9200	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
KEMRAJ	AVINASH		91000	\$37388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
LORMEL	JOSEPH	С	21744	\$86830.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
MARCHESE	ANTHONY		10081	\$157960.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/26/20	826
MARTINEZ	MANUEL	E	8300B	\$91311.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/28/20	826
MCCOY	LONNIE	R	10081	\$120000.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/02/20	826
MCKEAN	ERIC	R	21538	\$51390.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
MORRIS	ANTHONY	E	20617	\$57720.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
MOY	ERIC		20410	\$57720.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
NEGRIN JR	JOE		13651	\$59228.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/26/20	826
NWOSU	KACHIKWU		20510	\$78195.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/26/20	826
OLIVER	SHARRON	J	56057	\$38333.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/23/20	826
OYENOLA	TOBILOBA	S	70811	\$49645.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/12/20	826
PARVEEN	SONIA		1000B	\$63301.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
PATEL	KHUSHBU	Α	91000	\$37388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
PHAIRE	ISAAC	L	91000	\$37388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
PRIOLEAU	DANIELLE		10251	\$19.9200	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
REITWIESNER	GEORGE	Α	22427	\$86441.0000	RETIRED	YES	02/28/20	826
ROBINSON	DONNA	М	10251	\$21.9031	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
ROKONI	MOHAMMED	Н	20113	\$56354.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/23/20	826
RUIZ	FLOR	K	22426	\$70000.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/23/20	826
SALAS	ESTRELLI		10124	\$61342.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
SALAS	MADLEINE	М	10251	\$40017.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/23/20	826
SALOMON	SMARCK		34202	\$78879.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/28/20	826
SAWYER	MATTHEW	В	31315	\$53740.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/09/20	826
SEMPER	BLU	D	10124	\$65533.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/09/20	826
SINGH	GURDEEP		91011	\$41033.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/20	826
SINGH	SOHAN		10124	\$67650.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/18/20	826
SMALLING	ANDRE		91001	\$74773.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/09/20	826
SPAULDING	ROBERT		91314	\$72623.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/21/20	826
STACK	MATTHEW	F	90756	\$352.3200	RESIGNED	NO	01/22/20	826
STEWART	CAMILLE		21744	\$62272.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20	826
SWEEZER	MATTHEW	F	90641	\$16.6200	RESIGNED	YES	02/06/20	826
THOMAS	CARLTON	0	34620	\$76187.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/29/20	826
						-	. , -,	